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Worzala, David =
From: h -.Worzala Davnd ,
Sent: o Gt ;Wednesday, May 26, 1998 10:45 AM .e,
To: e ‘-;Kunkel Maric:™ ‘
Subject: I R ,,,‘Fleg and Lu:ensmg" v

They aiready dzd them and I have been remlss 1n getting you information on what needs to be done. The followmg actlons
were taken: " : S , ;

1. On paper 821 the Committee made the exam fae subject to the GPR skim of 10% as is done in R&L renewal tees
Therefore the appropnatlon Tanguage wnll need to be changed to reflect this. :

That is all that happened So } \mlf fax you lhe Jssue papers refarnced above and you can go to it. Thanks for Ihe
reminder. DW . 4

~=Original Message--- o "-\ e : A
From: - Kunkel, Mark -’ . .
Sent: Wednesday, May 26;: 1999 10 39 AM : Iz
To: -Worzal; Davidy’ oo
Sublact: Reg and Llcensmg7 Lo

Dave, . Lo ¢
When is Jt:, Finance scheduled to- do DGRL budget matters?

Just cunous

Mark Kunkel = . S e o X
Legisiative Attomey  ©° S T i 7
State of Wisconigln - ., *' . L v i
Leglislative Rererence Bureau

mark.kunkel @légs. state.wl us

(G08) 266031 L L
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Leglslatwe Flscal Bureau
Onehast Mam. Sune 3(11 Mndtson WI 53703 » (608) 266-3847 « Fax: (60K) 267-6873

May 11, 1999 "o Jothlemttee on Finance Paper #821

ExammatmnFees -- Vendor Payments (R&L)

e a NDu o T AReTUnle L e .

I -01 Budgct Summary: Page 522, #2]

CURRENT LAW

The, Department of Regulatmn snd anensmg (R&L) is responsible for ensuring that v
applicants for credentials. pass any exams requlred by statute before obtaining a credential, The '
Depan:ment is authonzed to. Lharge d; fc.c for administering the exam as long as the charges do .
not exceed thé Depmment s:best esnmate of the cost of preparing, administering and grading the i
cXamination:or obtqmmg and adrmnmenng an approved examination from a testing service.

A crcdcnn.ﬂ apphcant waL uthcr takc an R&L administered exam or an exam given by a
contract vendor who has becg{co,ntraoted by R&L to administer the exam. In both cases, R&L's
Office of Exammauom staff must. have: approved the content of the exam. However, the .
payment of éxam, coste is: g,urrcmly accounted for differently depending on who actually "
administers the exam. In the case of exams where R&L is responsible for administering the
exam, the apphcant pays die reqmn:ud ¢xai fee to R&L directly. In the case of exams
administered by a ve.ndor the: apphcant fees are collected directly by the vendor and retained by
the vendor,; except for the portion;, of Lhe fee that is assessed to reflect R&L’s contract
administration:costs whxch must be rczmttcd by the vendor to R&L. The base year estimate of
exam fees collccted by R&L 1s 3596 600 and the estimated amount collected by vendors is

$1,421,700.

GOVERNOR

Provxde $l 421 700 PR annually to implement a change in the way outside test
contractors réceive, payment for, conducnng credential applicant examinations. The State
Controller’s Ofﬁce has :t‘ound that thc feés pald directly to vendors by applicants and currently
retained by t the vcndor are statc fees, and thereforc, should be collected by R&L and deposited in
the state treasury and lhat the expend:ture af:these revenues must then be made pursuant [0 a

IR

Regulation and;Liconsiiig (Paper #821) . Page 1
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+ ‘specific appropriation of these revenues. In the case of R&L ;hls mc,ans 1hat R&L shnuld collect
< :all the exam fees and then pay the contract vendors based ion mvmccs demlmg the services
provided. To implement this requirement, the Govcrnor rccommcnd» iricreasing; ‘the axpendxmre

*  authority of the examinations appropriation to pay thc vendors for their c:ontmcted costs to
-develop, conduct and grade examinations. Estimated addmonal cxpenchmrcs are csumaled tq be
:equal to the additional fee collections from rest apphcants . Sk

Ve N . .
. ooy ’ N ‘e ' ‘, o I':X i

 DISCUSSION POINTS ‘j;-:_ om0 }
L. The Deparunent of Regulation and Llcenamg m respcnuble far cmdcntla.lmg and

regulating 101 different professions, occupations, or typea of busmess &stabhshments m thc stp,te

:»  The Department provides administrative and legal services: assxstance in mlemakmg, exmmmnons
% and uniform enforcement procedures for both boa.rd-crcdcnmled and ducctly-credenu‘ded

. ‘professions.

S : i i

R 2. As a part of issuing credentials, it is;. csumatcd hy R&L that over 41 800

e cxarrundtlons will be taken by credential applicants durmg 1116 1999-01 blenmum. E’.xams are: cxthcr

N admlmstered by R&L or through an cxam vendor. In general (he exaiis admnnstered by R&L are

those that have a small number of applicants or where the: tqst is. one devalcpcd by R&L Thc tasts

: adxmmstered by vendors are generally national exams ot are: ones for- Wh1¢h thcre are: larger

numhers of applicants. Of the estimated 41, 800 exams (07 be talcen next bxenmnm, toughly 28 6\00

i or slightly more than two-thirds of the exams, will be adnumstered by vendors and th ;Ibmamung
¢ oo 13,200 will be administered through the Department. . P T R 1

. 3. While R&L’s Office of Examinations appmves the content of .ﬂl exams‘ currently

how the fee payment for an exam is accounted for differs depenctmg oi}. who' admxmsters the éxam.
"In the case of exams where R&L pays the costs of procgoring and ;admlmstcxing l:hc ‘exam, the

.- applicant pays R&L directly. In the case of exams admnnstered by a; veudor the ‘exar fees qre

_;j'ficollected and retained by the contractor, except for a portLon of: the fce to; ;eﬂect R&L’s contract
- d.dn].lmsll'a[lon costs which must be remitted by the vendor tb R&L i ;

SEAC 4, Under current law, R&L examination costs, excludmg the fee amounts paxd dlrectiy
"*;'to vendors and retained by them, are paid through a scparatc cxammauonb dppropualwn Tlns
Yo 'appropnatlon is funded by exam fee revenues collected by R&L. The examination. appropnatlpns is

* . used to fund expenditures by the Office of Examnauons, mcludmg ithe costs;:of prcpnnng and
.;,-;‘.'_’gradmg examinations. These costs also include R&L’s actwmes To admmmter the exams dlrectly

“* % for example, the cost of hiring proctors and graders. Fmally, thcsc costs also mc]ude thc expensqq
- of; contract administrarion in SBRaining outside vendors to; -adminjster. exafms. - There are seven

" positions in the Office of Examinations and the adjusted basé: 1evel for the appmpnauoh is $b4'5 700

o PR ‘|
e I 5. Exarnination fees are established biennially hy an ezurmnauon fee: study In: gencra.l
.'-',’."R&L‘s examination costs are estimated and any available rcvcnues aze 1denuﬁpd and subtracted

1

i

3
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s

from these costs to afrive:at the total ‘aniount ‘of fee revenue estimated to be needed in the next
biennium. R&L also;assumes refention of a 30% revenue balance reserve in the appropriation to
ensure that R&L has sufficient fiinds,to develop exams for new professions and to purchase exams.
The resulting revenue,needsd in,the next biénniumis then distributed among the projected number
of examinees to arrive/at the exam fees for tate;adiriinistered exams.

6.  In the'case of R&L admiristered: éxams, the fee consists of exam development,
written exam administration and oral.er practical éxain costs. An average cost far each of these
activities is determined, assigned.tq each applicable'professional examination and added together to
get the fee charged t.the applicant. For examples.in;the fee study for the 1999-01 bieanium, if
R&L administered a- Wwritien exam: that; they had. developed, the fee would be $14 for the
administration of the ¢xam and $2 for developrhent of the test or a total exam fee of $35.

7. The feg calculation, method:is differént; for vendor administered exams. The fees
charged applicants for examinations. provided. by: outside vendors consists of a vendor fee
established by contract;plus an add-on'for R&L congract administration and any exam development
costs. The vendor feg;is determined;throigh' a competitive bidding process. However, if R&L
develops the test, R&L uses: the; same. exani development estimate for both the vendor and R&L
administered exam developritent:component. of the ¢xam fee. For example, if the bid price of 2
vendor exam was $100; R& would add contract-administration cosis of $12 (from 1999-01 exam
fee study) for a total exam fee. of §112;; Tn.addition,:if R&L developed the test, an additional $21
would be added for total-exam fee of $133. G

8. Under current Hza vendor ccllects all the fees directly and then remits the
administrative and any;test deyelopmentifeciio R&L. There are currently 11 contracts with vendors
that provide examinationis for-which the xam applicarits pay the vendor directly.

9. The Govemor's: recommendation. s to provide additional expenditure authority of
$1,421,700 PR annually,; and:4n equivalent amognt of estimated additional fees revenue, to bring
the testing fees currently:collected on behalf of the. Department but paid directly to test providers to
instead be fees collected by R&L and deposited in the examinations appropriation. The rationale
for changing the accounting treatment of these exan fees is that these are state mandated exams and
the fees collected are stite monies-to be; deposited in the treasury. Then, to expend any revenues
from the treasury, the Constitution requires tat appropriation authority must be provided. In recent
years, the State Controller's Office Hias amempted to bring these types of off-budget activitics into
the state budget. The Gavernor has recommended in this budget similar treatment for Office of the

Commissioner of Insurance for fees for exams given by outside vendors.

10.  However;;the vaemb['S'iecqmmégdaﬁptﬁ raises concerns in the two areas: (a) the
level of estimated revenues and expenditures for éXam fees for vendor-administered exams; and (b)
whether this appropriation should ‘contisiue-.to. be: exempt from the 10% general fund transfer
requirement that applies to all. other. revepue. received:by. the Department. Each of these issues is
reviewed further in the following discussion peintsi: .

¥,

Regulation and Licensing (lf';yi?er #8_;2_:3,1) N Page 3
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Estimated Additional Revenues and Expendltures . |

11.  The Department mdxcates mamhe revenue and expenmture csumates included in the
Govemor's recommendation were derrved by mc:casmg L997 98 vendor revenues by 10%. In
1997-98, R&L reported vendmcvenues of $1 292400 and’; the Govemors recommendation
increases this amount by $129,300 to $I,421 700 armually & o4

[l
f !
W

12. Itis unclear what the exact bas;s was .for the ten pe:ceni mcreaic assumption. Thxe is

""""

there is limited data on which to dcvelop a rehablc u"end I-IoWever, if’ \thal twq-yea.r ‘data were uscd
1‘

the increase from 1996-97 to 1997-98 was 12% SR S A

13.  An altemative method of estxmatmg the amount that vondors wxll have to be paid in
1999-01 would be to instead used the estxmated munbe.r of credcnn:nl apphcams that will take a
vendor administered test in the next bzenmum and muluply tllat number by the estimated vendor
exam fee amounts to arrive at the esumamd toml vendm share of total exam fees. This is similar to

the methodology used by R&L to determme the exanupatmn feg that, is;chirged for the exams
administered by R&L This methodology would rcsult m esnmated mé(rcased revenues of

General Fund Relmbursement :

14. Ifthe Comrmm.e approves the change to hnve R&L collect aﬂ of the exam fees and
deposit these fees in the examinations appropnanon, the Commlttec may waiit ;o consider whether
it is appropriate to require 10% of the grow recelpts ofi this; appr@pnatmn to| be credited to the
general fund as reimbursement for md}rcct coslc Qf Services’ that are: pmvxded to the Board.
Currently, the portion of R&L exammauon . activity that s mcludud in| the examinations
appropriation is not subject to the 10% general fund trhnsfer posmon H0wevex. in the case of the
R&L’s general operations appropriation, this 10% transfer mqmrement is requxred Based on the
revised estimated revenues of $1 682000 PR; “for vendor exams; a.nd eaglmated existing base
revenues of $669,200 for R&L administergd exantis, if/the gcneml fund rexmburspment requirement
were applied to these projected total exam; uppropnauml FCYENUES (a:tot;l of :$2, 1351 200 annually),
an estimated $235,100 GPR-earned would | be gencrated annually, :::':. LI ;

15.  Requiring a portion of the menauon fce m be: depomted to: theg general fund is to
reimburse for R&L’ share of general state; costs. such 138 unbllled servxcea provzded by DOA. In
addition to R&L, OCI and PSC are qub]ect toa smular 10% transfer ;eqmrement In the case of
R&L, the initial credential fee and the renewal rac; cu:rently collecwd by R&L Jme subject to this
requirement but exam fees are not. Finally, iti the ¢ase of' OCI where this. bamc treatment of vendor
fees has already been approved by the Comnnttee. the 10% transtcf provxsmn wlll be applied to

these fees. P .
16.  The argument against tequlrmg th.xt 10% of exammattou fe.es to be deposited in the
general fund is that current R&L cxam fccs\are cxcmpt from thm reqmrement If the general fund

Page 4 chu!auon pncf}l_j;,’icqnsing (Paper #821)
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requirement were applied, the amount of currcnt exam feks, would have to be increased to provide
the same net amount of revenue to meet R&L’s propcted expendlturc needs.

ALTERNATIVES TO BASE

o . {
5 :;

L. Approve the Govemor’s recommcndauon to; chmge» thevway R&L pays outside test
contractors and increase PR cxpendltures $1.421 700 annually dnd PR Tevenue by the same amount.

i

Atorpgtivet - - TG upm

168-01 REVENUE (Crsinge wBasa) T 82,843,400

S [Changa roBlII e $07

189901 FUNDING (Chiinge 10 Base) . -, $2 maoo

' [Change 10 Blli L sa]

2. Modify the Governor’s recommendauon hy esumatmg expendltures and revenues of
$1,681,900 PR annually to reflect a revc.nue esnmate based upon thg 1999-01 exam fee study.

Al Ive 2 B ':' : i : E-E

1999-01 HEVENUE (Change fo Basa) .83 363.600

B [Chiangeo.Bil ';‘ ;+ $s20400)

199901 FUNDING (Changa to Base) $8 363, 800
[Gnanga rb Bl . 3520 400] :

Ylodify the Govemor’s recommendanon by prowdmg esumated expenditures and

$1,681,900 PR annually to teﬂect an estlmate ‘based upor; the:1999-01 exam fee smdy.
ddition, require that 10% of the total exam fee revenues in. 1999-01 be deposited to the general
fund. Increase estimated fee revenues. by $235 100 annua]ly and estlmated GPR-Earned by
$235,100 annually. - .

Alternative 3 Y U@ePRr . LPR. . TOTA

1998-01 REVENUE (Change 1o Base). $470,200, - $3,634000°.  $4,304,200
[Change to 8ill " " $470200. . . $990,600. . $1,460,800]
1998-01 FUNDING (Change to Base) :: ooooogee o -sa 363,800, ' $3,363,800
[Change to Bill.. - R .fq}‘j ' 5520 400: . §520,400)
EON o N r\ 3 N
4. Maintain current law.

o i

Regulation and Liccnsing (Paper #821) IR v ‘ Page 5
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Al ative

1989-01 REVENUE (Change to Base) $0. ,}" B, N . Lo
o {Changa 1o Bill - $2,843,400)- | o : ' | '

: L Lo 1888-01 FUNDING (Change to Base)

oo {Changs 10 Bilf -$2,843,400] | ' S '
ST T : 3 X o
8 o ' TN
B , SR
B . i : y
' 4; ¢ I & g . .“ ’
Prepazed‘by‘ David Worzala ‘- oy b
hit \ ey y ‘ N
" K : '.; , i 5
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0419/1

LFB.......Worzala — Examination fees

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ 1. Page 384, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 226m. 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.165 (1) (i) Examinations; general program operations. All Ninety percent
of all moneys received under s. 440.05 (1) (b) for the purposes of preparing,
administering and grading examinations. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), any
unencumbered balance in this appropriation account, excluding any amount
specified by the secretary of administration that is reserved for the payment of future

employe compensation or fringe benefit costs, at the end of each fiscal year which



’ 1999 — 2000 Legislature ~-2- L1§f§§419/1

[

3

1 exceeds 30% of the estimated amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that

2 fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (g).”.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 156, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29, 400, 418; 1979 c. 34; 1979 ¢. 175 5. 53; 1979 . 221 5. 2202 (45); 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1989
a. 31, 307; 1991 a. 167, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 102, 490; 1995 a. 27, 461; 1997 a. 27.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0419/1
MDK:kmg:km

LFB:......Worzala — Examination fees
FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 384, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 226m. 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.165 (1) ) Examinations; general program operations. All Ninety percent
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
exceeds 80% of the estimated amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that
fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (g).”.

(END)



